
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 5/24/2013 3:55:06 PM
To: ajo@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Undeliverable: Long Time

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

aio@cpuc.ca.gov
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)>
#SMTP# " " "

Original message headers:

Received: from mail04.comp.pge.com (dlpsmtpappO4. . pge . com.
[10.244.87.71])

by maiIdmz 0 4 . pge . com. 
ESMTP id r4OMt3nE028815

(v e r s i o n=T L S v 1. / S S L v 3 cipher=RC4.MD5 bits=128 verify=NO) ;
24 May 2013 15:55:03 .0700

a=rsa.sh.a236; s=alpha;v= .1; Dm;
Iwffi8tYTc=;t=1369436103; bh=SgK2bhKTxpFp f 2 s Y 9 C f Fa r g 3 j

h=From:To:CC:Sub)ect:Date:Message
.Err ' ■

YAXqldsdtNf 1 Cc Szyl9ovchfIF
v 1. G C QmO i y vP............ Is 3 Y c q L DpQH r
:i....8GmXHe5awt i i i J'xcKrQtF) 54 =

Cc on;
3 F o MV r N P 5 c Z 5 V / A 7 p 
qrT2qQ2ItkO)3JgO/

b=C
/

Received: from EXC
110.210.3.4])

by mai.10 4 . comp . pge . com. 
ESMTP id r4OMt2FC00 4 2 01

(version=TLSvl/ SSLv3 cpher=AES128.SHA b
Fri, 24 May 2013 1.5:55:03 .0700

Received: from. EXCHMBFF191.

s=128 verify=FAIL);

y.pge. com. ( [fe80 : : cc8f : 3564 : la50 : 707f ] ) by
EXCHHUBFF02.Ut.ility.pge.com. ( [ fe80 : : f 428 : c435 : 335 : e4b5111 ] ) with, mapi id

SB GT&S 0507996
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4.02.0328.009; Fri, 24 May 2013 15:55:02 
"Rr"i an K" CBRC'd f+nae . com>

0700
Froirp.
To: Redacted

' Redacted
1 Redacted

CC: Aaron Johnson <ajo@cpuc.Ga.gov>, Steven" <S0M3@pge.corns

Thread.Topic: Long Time

Date: Fri, 24 May 2013 22:55:01 +0000
Message.ID: <658071ID..CEB2..44F6..ACS7.0D86FD276F8B@PGE.COM>
References: Redacted _____________

. com> , Redacted<0D3102A1.F774..40E3..8B25..5FDC61039073@PG
Redacted
in.Reply..To J Redacted

X.MS..Has..Attach:
X.M S..T N E F..C o r r e 1 atom

MIME.Version: 1.0
p..Qp ter.Loop: Forwarded
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